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DATE: December 11, 2019

TO:  Town Council Members
REVISED 12-13-19

FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE:  Tuesday, December 17, 2019 7:.00 p.m..  Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, December 17, 2019
- 7:00 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following
cases:

The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Merchant 99 111 Founders, LLC, et al
v. Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHB-CV-17-6037393-8, involving real property
located at 323 Pitkin Street, 321 Pitkin Street, and 262 Pitkin Street; and

The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as U.S, Bank National Association as
Trustee, et al. v. Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHB-CV-17-6037264-S,
involving real property located at 950 Silver Lane, 940 Silver Lane and 934 Silver
Lane.

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Assessor



